

Carl Huie

"Amendment"

From: Robin Ireland [RI@plextek.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2004 10:08 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Plextek STA Application - File Number 0533-EX-ST-2004

Dear Mr Huie,

Apologies, I meant to include that.

Please take this message as our formal request to remove our original request for Confidentiality.

Thank you,

Robin

Robin Ireland
Sales and Marketing Engineer
Plextek Ltd
London Road
Gt Chesterford
Essex CB10 1NY UK

Tel: +44 (0)1799 533200
Fax: +44 (0)1799 533201

<http://www.plextek.com>

>>> "Carl Huie" <Carl.Huie@fcc.gov> 08/09/04 >>>
You also need to withdraw your request for confidentiality.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Robin Ireland [mailto:RI@plextek.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2004 9:48 AM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Mark Radford
Subject: Plextek STA Application - File Number 0533-EX-ST-2004

Dear Mr Huie,

Thank you for your call earlier today regarding our application for an STA for operation of our "BLightER" man-portable, prototype demonstrator radar system at locations in the USA.

Further to our discussion, please take this message as our formal instruction to amend our application as follows...

- 1) Please amend the Emissions Categorisation for our application to be "XXX" and remove the two present attachments to this file, replacing them with this e-mail message.
- 2) Please also remove the company names from the locations listed in our application, leaving the town, state, ZIP and grid coordinates for each location.

Thank you,

Best regards,

Robin Ireland

PS: I am on leave for a week starting tomorrow, if you need any further information from ourselves during this time, please contact Mark Radford, our "BLightER" Project Manager (mr@plextek.co.uk).

Robin Ireland
Sales and Marketing Engineer
Plextek Ltd
London Road
Gt Chesterford
Essex CB10 1NY UK

Tel: +44 (0)1799 533200

Fax: +44 (0)1799 533201

<http://www.plextek.com>